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THE RETAIL MARKET
IN MALAYSIA
The Malaysian government has drawn up the
framework for the New Economic Model (NEM)
to turn Malaysia into a high-income economy
based on innovation, creativity and high value source of growth. Under this model, Retail
is one the 12 National Key Economic Areas
(NKEA) implemented by the Economic Transformation Unit.
Various elements highlight a strong retail market in Malaysia, including the steady growth in
overall income which results in lower spending
on basic commodities and more on diversified
and sophisticated goods and services.
Comparing to RM2190/month in 2009, the average household consumption expenditure in
Malaysia increased to RM3578/month in 2014.
However, with the introduction of the 6% Goods
and Services Tax (GST) in 2015 and a weaker
Ringgit, the consumption levels slowed down
in 2016. This resulted in strengthened price
strategies and more innovative retail approach.
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OPPORTUNITIES
SUPERMARKET CHAINS & MALLS

SHOPPING DESTINATION

Malaysia is reputed for its larges variety of department stores with a high concentration in some areas
of Kuala Lumpur, generally located close to the main
5 stars hotels. The numerous malls continue their expansion including in previously underserved regions.

In 2014, Kuala Lumpur was ranked No.4 on
CNN’s top 12 shopping cities. One direct effect of a weaker Ringgit is the attraction of
shopping tourism especially from the neighbour countries. Moreover, Malaysian incomes
are still rising and the impact of the GST is expected to soften soon which will spring up the
local consumption.

E-COMMERCE
While Malaysian still prioritize brick and mortar over
online shopping, e-commerce is expecting a sizeable
growth in the following years targeting a wider market (such as rural areas).
MAJOR SALES BOOM PERIODS
Religious celebrations follow each other in Malaysia bringing always more purchasing opportunities
throughout the year. The main local celebrations are
Chinese New Year, Muslim Hari Raya and Hindu Diwali, while Christmas is also an important sales factor as foreign celebration.
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WESTERNISATION OF LIFESTYLE
The growth of Malaysia’s middle class, and
specially the higher revenue class, is creating
opportunities for foreign companies. In line
with this, the increasingly globalised economy enhances western influences and inspires
the consumers in terms of eating and drinking standards, with a steady attraction for UK
brands. British F&B brands are going strong
by increasing their exports by 41% to more £9
Billion since 2008 (2014 figures).

MAIN ACTORS
Malaysian Government Bodies & Associations
ORGANISATION
Malaysian
Investment
Development
Authority (MIDA)

Malaysian
Retailers
Association
(MRA)

OVERVIEW
Information on doing business, investment opportunities, publications and
statistics

MRA to represent a unified voice and
lobby on issues that affect all retailers

Malaysia Retail
Chain Association
(MRCA)

MRCA harness networking power to expand retailers’ business and facilitate
the enhancement of chain stores management through education and training

Retail Group
Malaysia (RGM)

RGM provides retail research and shopping centre consultancy services to retailers, shopping centre developers,
shopping centre managers in Malaysia
and around the region
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CONTACT
+60(0)3 2267 3633
www.mida.gov.my

+60(0)3 2284 8322
www.mra.com.my

+60(0)3 8882 2100
www.mrca.org.my

+60(0)3 9130 5550
www.rgm.com.my

MAIN ACTORS

Leading Retailers In Malaysia

Shopping retailing chain with departmental
stores selling cosmetics, fragrance, women
and men’s fashion, toys, electrical appliances and household products.
+60(0)3 3343 6599 | www.parkson.com.my

Formerly known as Carrefour, Aeon Big was
acquired by the Japanese company Aeon. It
has 27 Hypermarkets across major cities in
Malaysia.
+60(0)3 5631 2000 | www.aeonbig.com.my

Tesco operates 46 outlets in Malaysia with
Tesco Hypermarkets and the Tesco Extra
store format, which is similar to a Convenience Store.
+60(0)3 6287 6000 | www.tesco.com.my

Giant is one of the largest players of the retail
industry in Malaysia, having over 85 branches
spread throughout the country.
+60(0)3 5544 8648 | www.giant.com.my

Isetan is a leading corporate group in Japan’s retailing industry. Isetan’s departmental stores are domestically and internationally renowned for top ranked high quality
standards.
+60(0)3 2382 7777 | www.isetan.com.my

Watsons Personal Care Stores (Malaysia)
Sdn. Bhd. is part of the Health and Beauty
Store chain of A.S Watson, the largest health,
beauty, cosmetics and perfumery retailer in
the world.
+60(0)17 615 1382 | www.watsons.com.my

CARiNG Pharmacy Group Berhad primarily operates a chain of community pharmacies under the ‘CARiNG’ brand in Malaysia
carrying pharmaceutical and personal care
products as well as medical and healthcare
devices.
+60(0)3 7453 1988 | www.caring2u.com

Mydin is a Malaysian chain of hypermarket,
supermarket & emporiums. It is notable for
bringing local & overseas products at affordable prices catering to a large segment of Malaysian population.
+60(0)1300 30 8786 | www.mydin.com.my
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7-Eleven Malaysia is the largest Convenience
store in the country with over 1,497 stores nationwide. Its unique franchising program has
provided opportunities to local entrepreneurs.
+60(0)3 2142 1136 | www.7eleven.com.my

By the end of 2010, KK FreshMart has established 62 outlets, centered mainly in Kuala
Lumpur and Klang Valley, whilst continuing to
expand rapidly to other states like Malacca.
+60(0)16 330 8129
www.kkgroup.my/FreshMart/

Lulu Hypermarket is the largest Middle Eastern chain and retail venture in Asia with 121
outlets in the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC)
countries
+60(0)3 2078 1173 | www.ekprima.my
(Malaysia Partner)
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MARKET ENTRY
The main element to take into account when considering the Malaysian market is to reach
out to a local agent or distributor. They will indeed ease the process through the various
procedures from customs clearance to marketing the product directly to major retailers.
Ideally located in ASEAN, Malaysia benefits from a wide maritime network with not less
than 16 commercial ports. The port connexion is completed by 5 international airports, a
good road network and a rail option.
Points of entry (POI) in Malaysia:
• Central city: headquarters in Klang Valley (Kuala Lumpur and parts of Selangor)
• Second tier cities: Penang, Ipoh, Melaka and Johor Bahru
• Duty Free islands: Langkawi, Tioman and Labuan

MAJOR EVENTS
Malaysian business efficacy is known for its conferences and exhibitions with many events
taking place across the country throughout the year. Non-exhaustive list of the main Retail
related events in Malaysia:
Export Furniture Exhibition (EFE Expo) 2017
8 - 11 March 2017, Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre
www.efe.my
Asia Islamic Fashion Week (AIFW) 2017
30 March - 2 April 2017, Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre
www.asiaislamicfashionweek.com
9th Malaysia Gifts Fair
5 - 7 July 2017, Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre
www.malaysiagiftsexpo.com
Asia Pacific Retailers Convention & Exhibition (APRCE) 2017
25 - 17 October 2017, Kuala Lumpur Convention Centre
www.aprce2017kualalumpur.com
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USEFUL CONTACTS
Malaysia’s Ministry of Domestic Trade, Co-Operatives and Consumerism
(MDTCC)
Tel: +60(0)3 8000 8000
Email: e-aduan@kpdnkk.gov.my
Website: www.kpdnkk.gov.my
Malaysian External Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE)
Tel: +60(0)3 6207 7077
Email: info@matrade.gov.my
Website: www.matrade.gov.my
Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA)
Tel: +60(0)3 2267 3633
Email: investmalaysia@mida.gov.my
Website: www.mida.gov.my
Ministry of Internal Trade and Industry (MITI)
Tel: +60(0)3 8000 8000
Email: webmiti@miti.gov.my
Website: www.miti.gov.my
Royal Malaysian Customs Department
Tel: +60(0)3 8882 2100
Email: kastam@customs.gov.my
Website: www.customs.gov.my/en
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ARE YOU A BRITISH COMPANY
LOOKING TO ESTABLISH
A PHYSICAL PRESENCE IN MALAYSIA?
The British Business Centre in Malaysia (BBCiM) is a newly developed
facility managed by the BMCC which offers incubation services and 24
hours secure access to co-working space for British companies seeking
to launch physical operations in Malaysia. The business centre has fully
furnished private offices, open desk units rented out on an hourly, daily,
weekly, monthly or annual basis. Virtual office services are also available for UK companies who require a registered address in Malaysia.

The BBCiM is located on the same floor as the BMCC Executive Office at Wisma Selangor Dredging along Jalan Ampang, strategically across from the world famous Petronas Twin Towers in the
heart of Kuala Lumpur.
For more info about the BBCiM, visit www.bmcc.org.my/bbcim or email info@bmcc.org.my

BMCC CONTACT
For any inquiries please contact:
Sulita Levaux
OBNI Project Manager
British Malaysian Chamber of Commerce (BMCC)
Tel: +60(0)3 2163 1784 (Ext 105)
Email: sulita@bmcc.org.my
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The British Malaysian Chamber of Commerce (BMCC) works with UK exporters under the Overseas Business Network Initiative (OBNI)
focusing primarily on SMEs. The chamber offers bilateral trade assistance and is principally a one-stop shop providing a soft landing for UK
firms in Malaysia, offering market research and knowledge exchange, guiding through legal and regulatory systems, facilitating business
matching with local partners, clients or distributors, and managing risk

E04C1, 4th Floor East Block, Wisma Selangor Dredging,142-B Jalan Ampang,50450 Kuala Lumpur | T: +603 2163 1784 | W: www.bmcc.org.my | E: info@bmcc.org.my

